Amna Athar

Teacher

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



1990 - 1991

About

Teacher

PIA Model School Karachi,

Dr. Amna Athar is working as Teacher in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Amna Athar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

M.Ed in Education Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	- 2007
B.Ed in Education Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	- 2005
BA in Eng Lit University of Karachi , Pakistan	- 1986
Experience	
Teacher University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Teacher University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2024
Teacher Garrison Academy Quetta ,	2009 - 2010
Coordinator APSACS Secretariat ,	2008 - 2008
Teacher Learning Concepts ,	2006 - 2007
Teacher APS Kuldana , Murree	2004 - 2004
Teacher APS Gujranwala Cantt ,	2001 - 2003
Teacher APS Pano Aqil Cantt ,	1999 - 2001
Teacher APS Kohat ,	1997 - 1998